Ggﬁ STAFF REPORT FOR THE
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

For reference, the City of Goose Creek Code of Ordinances are available
online at https://www.cityofgoosecreek.com/government/code-ordinances

Agenda Item

Request #: To be determined

Applicant: Jason Esposito/Gordon Darby
Location/Address: 6547 Henry Brown Boulevard
Property Owner: RAGS LLC Of Charleston

Tax Map Number: 244-00-00-065

Plat Book & Page: Not indicated on Berkeley County GIS
Current Zoning: General Commercial (GC)

Description of the request

The applicant is requesting to construct a mixed used development consisting of 84 apartment units along with a 6,000

square feet of commercial/retail space on approximately 16.3 acres along Henry Brown Boulevard.

In addition, the property was subdivided into two (2) parcels with one (1) parcel consisting of 24.8 acres

(TMS# 244-00-00-079) and one (2) parcel consisting of 16.3 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-065) following the approval of the

CUP. The parcel which is being considered with this request is the parcel consisting of 16.3 acres.

Zoning Ordinance Reference

The applicant is making his request in accordance with Appendix B: Table of Land Uses multi-family dwellings,

apartments including garden apartments, townhouses, patio homes are a Conditional Use in the General Commercial

(GC) district and require approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals.




Property Zoning to the: Property Uses to the:
North: General Commercial (GC) North: Undeveloped (Approved for a mixed-use
development in November 2016)

South: Berkeley County - Low-Density South: Single-Family Residential
Residential (R-1)

East: Naval Weapons Station East: Naval Weapons Station

West: Planned Development Mobile Home West: Birch Hollow Mobile Home Park and
(PD-MH) and Low-Density Residential Single-Family Residential
(R-1)

‘ Aerial Map

2441102005

2440000065




Zoning Map

History of Property

Date Type of Request Decision
November 2016 Conditional Use Permit Approved with Conditions
Staff Comments

The applicant appeared before the Zoning Board of Appeals in November 2016. The request was to

develop an apartment community totaling up to 180 apartment units on property consisting of

approximately 41 acres. | have attached a copy of the minutes from that meeting for reference. Shortly

after approval was given for the CUP the property was subdivided into two (2) parcels one (1) totaling

24.8 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-079) and one (1) totaling 16.3 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-065) which is the parcel




associated with this request. Staff was not able to verify why the property was subdivided, the intent

of the subdivision, or why it was approved so soon after the approval of the CUP. Staff requests that

regardless of the ZBA’s decision on this request or for the request associated with TMS# 244-00-00-079, the

property line be abandoned between these two (2) parcels thus reestablishing the property as it was when

the CUP was approved in November 2016. In addition, if the property line is abandoned the applicant can

still proceed with the plans as originally approved by the ZBA despite the outcome of this present

request.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

According to § 151.171 DUTIES AND POWERS of the Zoning Board of Appeals as contained in the City of
Goose Creek Zoning Ordinance:

To permit conditional uses subject to the terms and conditions for the uses as set forth below. (See
CONDITIONAL USE.) Conditional uses may be allowed after determination by the ZBA of additional controls
required, and after the holding of a public hearing. A listed conditional use (Appendix B) is eligible for
location within the subject zoning district, if all of the following conditions can be clearly demonstrated to
exist:

[1 (1) Setbacks, buffers, fences or planting strips protect adjacent properties from adverse influence of the
proposed use, such as noise, vibration, dust, glare, odor, traffic congestion and similar factors;

[1 (2) Vehicular traffic flow would not increase and pedestrian movement would not be diminished or
endangered;

[1 (3) Off-street parking and loading, and ingress/egress points of proposed uses will be adequate as to
location, capacity and design;

[1 (4) Property values, general character and welfare of nearby areas will not be deteriorated;

[1 (5) The proposed use shall be in accordance with the purpose and intent of the city's Comprehensive
Plan, this chapter and other rules and regulations;

[1 (6) The proposed use shall be compatible with the existing neighborhood character and be consistent
with the character and purpose of the applicable zoning district;

[1 (7) The proposed use shall not adversely affect surrounding land use, as measured in terms of its
physical size, intensity of use, visual impact and proximity to other structures;

[1 (8) The proposed use complies with all applicable development standards of the city;

[1 (9) The proposed use is not detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare of the city and its
citizens;

[1 (10) The proposed use shall not constitute a nuisance or hazard because of the number of persons who
will attend or use the facility, of the vehicular movement, of noise or fumes or of the type of physical
activity;

[1 (11) The proposed use shall not create or aggravate hazards to vehicular or pedestrian traffic on the
roads and sidewalks, both off-site and on-site;




(12) The proposed use shall not create glare from vehicular and stationary lights and the extent to
which the lights will be visible from the adjacent zoning districts;

(13) The proposed use shall not destroy, create a loss or cause damage to natural, scenic or historic
features of significant importance;

(14) In the consideration of a conditional use, the ZBA shall not grant permission based on the
circumstances of the applicant, or on unnecessary hardship;

(15) The ZBA reserves the right to revoke any conditional use permit that it has issued if it determines
that the applicant or operator has failed to maintain and conduct the use in accordance with the
conditions imposed on the conditional use. The ZBA shall give the applicant written notice of its intent to
revoke the conditional use permit, and, if within ten calendar days of receipt of the notice the applicant
submits a request for a hearing to the Secretary, the ZBA shall schedule a public hearing and provide the
applicant with the opportunity to be heard prior to deciding whether to revoke the permit;

(16) The provisions for revocation of conditional use permits shall not be deemed to preclude any other
legal remedy with respect to violation of the provision of this chapter or other rules and regulations of
the city; and

(17) In approving a conditional use, the ZBA may impose the conditions and restrictions as in its opinion
will accomplish the intent of this chapter.




Crty OF GOOSE CREEK LAND USE APPLICATION

ToDAY’S DATE: 5 i 7/' &
{ {
PART I. PURPOSE OF SUBMITTAL

[] Site Plan (See Checklist) [] Plat Review [] Rezoning
] Subdivision Plan (See Checklist) [ variance EZ Conditional Use Permit

PART I1. GENERAL INFORMATION

k) S L.

1. Development Name: VRS S e
\ p §
t e, 1Y il Q n Blul
2. Street Address: Yo = ! Hemnoy Wlowwn Y .

3. TMs# QUY - OO - CO - OS

C ) GOOSE CREEK ZONING DISTRICTS
4. Zoning Classification: vy, S8 CO: Conservation Open Space  GC: General Commercial
- LI: Light Industrial NC: Neighborhood Commercial
. . . R-1: Residential Low Density RC: Restricted Commercial
Requested Classification: (For rezonings only) R-2: Residential Medium Density PD: Planned Development

R R-3: Residential High Density PD-MH: PD for Mobile Home
5. Total Site Acres: [ .5

PART III. CONTACT INFORMATION

Owner/Developer Name: \\2 f\ ( = O

P ) v (o, nsn = / 26 1177 1
Street Address: (L Sescon ¢ Yy City: U U \ (('"S!”‘f st: L zip: LY LY

Telephone: UL -S 6\‘-( /O3 Cell Phont! s 2cx) [LS g{ Fax:

4 ¢

) ‘ —~ o Jt o ) [ A p C TN
E-mail Address: \2 /-/,,-:~()<‘,“l<, @ Ceres pAM < Aovmes . Y
! ¥ T

v

L
PART IV. SUBMITTAL INFORMATION (IF APPLICABLE)

Proposed Building Use:

Proposed Total Building Area (gross sq. ft.):

Max. Building Height: Total Number of Buildings/Units/Lots:

Is The Property Restricted by Any Recorded Covenant Which Cenflicts With or Prohibits The Proposed Use:

AGENT WAIVER

In filing this plan as the property owner, I do hereby agree and firmly bind myself, my heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assignees jointly and severally to construct all improvements and make all dedications as shown on this
proposed site plan as approved by the City of Goose Creek, South Carolina. I hereby designate
to serve as my agent regarding this application, to receive and
respond to administrative comments, to resubmit plans on my behalf, and to represent me in any public meetings

regarding this application.
Date: /?{/3 0///4/

Print Name:

l
Signature: —@ ~ -P Qp——r{/ll




Darby Development Company, Inc.

800 SEACOAST PARKWAY, SUITE 100
MOUNT PLEASANT, SOUTH CARDOLINA 28464

TELEPHONE 843/554-1030
FAX B43/566-9852

May 10, 2018

Ms. Kara Browder, Director
City of Goose Creek

P.O. Box 1768

Goose Creek, SC 29445

Re: Liberty Hall Tract TMS# 244-00-00-065

Dear Kara:

First, I want to sincerely thank you for taking the time to review the conditional use permit
application regarding the 84 apartments and +/- 6000 sq ft of commercial space. As we discussed,
1 would appreciate it if you would review my responses and any comments or changes you feel
necessary will be greatly appreciated.

The following addresses the requirements needed in order to obtain approval of a conditional use
permit:

I. All setbacks, buffers, fences or planning strips to protect adjacent properties will be done
subject to zoning regulations and review by the city’s planning staff.

2. Vehicular traffic flow will be less than that of a typical general commercial use. Also,
traffic flow created by apartments on a per unit basis is less than that created by single-
family and mobile homes per unit. The property was previously zoned for mobile home
use.

3. See attached site plan.

4. The proposed use is to build quality apartments which will enhance the integrity of the site.
Nearby areas will by no means be deteriorated and a significant buffer will be in place
along Henry Brown Blvd.

5. The previous zoning for the property was originally for mobile home use and the currently
proposed use will be in accordance with the purpose and intent of the city’s comprehensive
plan.

6. Plans for the proposed use will be compatible with existing neighborhood character and
final plans are subject to staff review.

7. The proposed use will not adversely affect surrounding land use and will comply with all
standards subject to staff review.

ﬁm/ g?dfdé M@w&@wmz @ Lgo/zyawé;» %MWWM



Page Two

The plans are subject to review and approval by city staff.

8. Under no circumstances will the proposed use be detrimental to the public health and
welfare of the city and its citizens.

9. The site is strategically located at the intersection of Henry Brown Blvd. and Liberty Hall
Road, and vehicular traffic will not be a problem given that this site will have its own
separate access point on Henry Brown Blvd. It should also be noted the site’s location is
on 16.3 acres of land conveniently buffered on the east by a large floodway which is
beautifully inhabited by live oak trees and other species of grand trees which greatly add to
the natural beauty and seclusion of the site. The majority of the site is not conducive to a
typical general commercial use given its lack of frontage and visibility on Henry Brown
Blvd.

10. Large oaks and grand trees will be saved. There are no historic features on the site.

I enjoyed our meeting, and greatly appreciate your input and look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

R. Gordon Darby
RGD/dlw



[
|
il ilx!l'.g!g‘i’b-i—ig
| ¢ 1V K e 1w TS Ba 1 mooT oW Loy S Ao
I8 FIVIS JHAVUD R 5§ IO GRS B RS ey 14 v e
Lo a
s ) n Damm e v AT TS TRATERS | povignudin
; | T TR T e e o 10 D € osss ¥ el o T o
on scarous i
™ B

T FRSERSITENR e =

RO RS e e e e e e e e T e e e e £
) ST S B0 s aveen sreeem 3 AL . LA -t T T T et
l.“‘.iql]l P— @RI OO 100F W BT QLY AVRCES D WUNE AT L ¥ A Illl.n L-04-S
SESER TTE memenin e e | - i o s st £+ o e BTG R —————————————
s BN = o o e 8 v v i e o e R MRS A A e
DO MG e USTIMO 5 T Sl A2 0BeD ‘WA B MBS BU T o e i) .
ey S T _

Cnnusg - O9-0T-C-0T S b

28 T30UV4 M3N ¥ 19 TE0UVA M3N
__NVd 3US AHUNIWITSHd

'VNNOKVO HUNOS "ALNNCD ATEDRGE
NATINOR W MMOME D AMNEN

NOLISTVHI 40 "IT1 80VY

BupyIMY MIN Z-66LI\PY SN JNB Z-asI\Wl eSumaig OF D\ Lmwousyy

wdgsy — BIOZ I JOW BuL/eIog  |Buoapsesn




Ggﬁ STAFF REPORT FOR THE
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

For reference, the City of Goose Creek Code of Ordinances are available
online at https://www.cityofgoosecreek.com/government/code-ordinances

Agenda Item

Request #: To be determined

Applicant: Jason Esposito/Gordon Darby
Location/Address: 861 Liberty Hall Road

Property Owner: RAGS LLC Of Charleston

Tax Map Number: 244-00-00-079

Plat Book & Page: Not indicated on Berkeley County GIS
Current Zoning: General Commercial (GC)

Description of the request

The applicant is requesting that a Conditional Use Permit approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals in November 2016

be modified to remove the condition that the remaining buildable portions of the property be reserved for

commercial development. This condition was placed on the request as part of the approval. In addition, the property

was subdivided into two (2) parcels with one (1) parcel consisting of 24.8 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-079) and one (2)

parcel consisting of 16.3 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-065) following the approval of the CUP. The parcel which is being

considered with this request is the parcel consisting of 24.8 acres.

Zoning Ordinance Reference

The applicant is making this request in accordance with Section 151.171 Duties and Powers (C) (15). The applicant

wishes to modify the approved Conditional Use Permit by removing the condition that the remaining buildable

portions of the property be reserved for commercial development. The applicant is making this request to avoid

the revocation of the CUP for non-compliance with the condition attached to the approval.




Property Zoning to the:

Property Uses to the:

and Planned Development - Mobile
Home

North: Planned Development - Liberty Hall North: Undeveloped — Single-Family Residential
Plantation PD

South: Planned Development - Mobile Home | South: Undeveloped (Approved for a mixed-use
and General Commercial (GC) development in November 2016)

East: Naval Weapons Station East: Naval Weapons Station

West: High-Density Residential District (R-3) | West: Longleaf Subdivision — Single-Family

Residential and Birch Hollow Mobile
Home Park

‘ Aerial Map




Zoning Map

D

O,
S
&

2440702137

Fi
{?w‘qy oy
"

History of Property

Date Type of Request Decision
November 2016 Conditional Use Permit Approved with Conditions
Staff Comments

The applicant appeared before the Zoning Board of Appeals in November 2016. The request was to

develop an apartment community totaling up to 180 apartment units on property consisting of

approximately 41 acres. | have attached a copy of the minutes from that meeting for reference. Shortly

after approval was given for the CUP, the property was subdivided into two (2) parcels one (1) totaling

24.8 acres (TMS# 244-00-00-079), which is the parcel associated with this request, and one (1) totaling 16.3

acres (TMS# 244-00-00-065). Staff was not able to verify why the property was subdivided, the intent of the

subdivision, or why it was approved so soon after the approval of the CUP. Staff requests that




regardless of the ZBA’s decision on this request or for the request associated with TMS# 244-00-00-065, the

property line be abandoned between these two (2) parcels thus reestablishing the property as it was when

the CUP was approved in November 2016. In addition, if the property line is abandoned the applicant can

still proceed with the plans as originally approved by the ZBA despite the outcome of this present

request.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

According to § 151.171 DUTIES AND POWERS of the Zoning Board of Appeals as contained in the City of
Goose Creek Zoning Ordinance:

To permit conditional uses subject to the terms and conditions for the uses as set forth below. (See
CONDITIONAL USE.) Conditional uses may be allowed after determination by the ZBA of additional controls
required, and after the holding of a public hearing. A listed conditional use (Appendix B) is eligible for
location within the subject zoning district, if all of the following conditions can be clearly demonstrated to
exist:

[1 (1) Setbacks, buffers, fences or planting strips protect adjacent properties from adverse influence of the
proposed use, such as noise, vibration, dust, glare, odor, traffic congestion and similar factors;

[1 (2) Vehicular traffic flow would not increase and pedestrian movement would not be diminished or
endangered;

[1 (3) Off-street parking and loading, and ingress/egress points of proposed uses will be adequate as to
location, capacity and design;

[1 (4) Property values, general character and welfare of nearby areas will not be deteriorated;

[1 (5) The proposed use shall be in accordance with the purpose and intent of the city's Comprehensive
Plan, this chapter and other rules and regulations;

[1 (6) The proposed use shall be compatible with the existing neighborhood character and be consistent
with the character and purpose of the applicable zoning district;

[1 (7) The proposed use shall not adversely affect surrounding land use, as measured in terms of its
physical size, intensity of use, visual impact and proximity to other structures;

[1 (8) The proposed use complies with all applicable development standards of the city;

[1 (9) The proposed use is not detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare of the city and its
citizens;

[1 (10) The proposed use shall not constitute a nuisance or hazard because of the number of persons who
will attend or use the facility, of the vehicular movement, of noise or fumes or of the type of physical
activity;

[1 (11) The proposed use shall not create or aggravate hazards to vehicular or pedestrian traffic on the
roads and sidewalks, both off-site and on-site;

[1 (12) The proposed use shall not create glare from vehicular and stationary lights and the extent to
which the lights will be visible from the adjacent zoning districts;




(13) The proposed use shall not destroy, create a loss or cause damage to natural, scenic or historic
features of significant importance;

(14) In the consideration of a conditional use, the ZBA shall not grant permission based on the
circumstances of the applicant, or on unnecessary hardship;

(15) The ZBA reserves the right to revoke any conditional use permit that it has issued if it determines
that the applicant or operator has failed to maintain and conduct the use in accordance with the
conditions imposed on the conditional use. The ZBA shall give the applicant written notice of its intent to
revoke the conditional use permit, and, if within ten calendar days of receipt of the notice the applicant
submits a request for a hearing to the Secretary, the ZBA shall schedule a public hearing and provide the
applicant with the opportunity to be heard prior to deciding whether to revoke the permit;

(16) The provisions for revocation of conditional use permits shall not be deemed to preclude any other
legal remedy with respect to violation of the provision of this chapter or other rules and regulations of
the city; and

(17) In approving a conditional use, the ZBA may impose the conditions and restrictions as in its opinion
will accomplish the intent of this chapter.




CITY OF GOOSE CREEK LLAND USE APPLICATION

)
TopAY’S DATE: “(/ 21778

(
PART I. PURPOSE OF SUBMITTAL

[] Site Plan (See Checklist) ] Plat Review [] Rezoning
[] Subdivision Plan (See Checklist) [] variance E Conditional Use Permit

PART II. GENERAL INFORMATION

1 ; AD R ~' ) f'
1. Development Name: . 2 wf,\ T A< '
o \/ , v [ 0. 0
2. Street Address: O ( ( \Le ‘“"\’/",_ o ( lonac

3. mMs# LUY .00 .00 . O1A

A A GOOSE CREEK ZONING DISTRICTS
4. Zoning Classification: (" ol CO: anservatlon_Open Space GC: Geperal Commercial )
- LI: Light Industrial NC: Neighborhood Commercial
. . . R-1: Residential Low Density RC: Restricted Commercial
Requested Classification: _ (For rezonings only) R-2: Residential Medium Density PD: Planned Development
R-3: Residential High Density PD-MH: PD for Mobile Home

5. Total Site Acres: «L‘\ v%

PART III. CONTACT INFORMATION

7 g
Owner/Developer Name:  {_ A Ll

oy & . —t g A, {.L .) " ""( £ /' NGy (0
Street Address: (000  Xecons v City: ¢ A Vlensni st: 2C zip: L (L GY

7

Telephone: "L(g gg & ~1O5CS  Cell Photie: pYS 200 123 Fax:

E-mail Address: \ kbf&fzjgl‘,@\_é Cen A log e ~\L L\C‘ el O

. )

PART IV. SUBMITTAL INFORMATION (IF APPLICABLE)

Proposed Building Use:

Proposed Total Building Area (gross sq. ft.):

Max. Building Height: Total Number of Buildings/Units/Lots:

Is The Property Restricted by Any Recorded Covenant Which Conflicts With or Prohibits The Proposed Use:

AGENT WAIVER

In filing this plan as the property owner, I do hereby agree and firmly bind myself, my heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assignees jointly and severally to construct all improvements and make all dedications as shown on this
proposed site plan as approved by the City of Goose Creek, South Carolina. I hereby designate
to serve as my agent regarding this application, to receive and
respond to administrative comments, to resubmit plans on my behalf, and to represent me in any public meetings
regarding this application.

Print Name: I( 4 Date: ?{/39 ,// 6/




Darby Development Company, Inc.

800 SEACOAST PARKWAY, SUUTE 100
MOUNT PLEASANT, SOUTH CARCOLINA 28464

TELEPHONE B4Z/E54-1030
FAX B4R/56E.9852

May 10, 2018

Ms. Kara Browder, Director
City of Goose Creek

P.O. Box 1768

Goose Creek, SC 29445

Re: Liberty Hall Tract TMS# 244-00-00-079

Dear Kara:

First, I want to sincerely thank you for taking the time to review the conditional use permit
application regarding modifying our current permit and removing the general commercial
component of the site. As we discussed, I would appreciate it if you would review my responses
and any comments or changes you feel necessary will be greatly appreciated.

The following addresses the requirements needed in order to obtain approval of a conditional use
permit:

1. All setbacks, buffers, fences or planning strips to protect adjacent properties will be done
subject to zoning regulations and review by the city’s planning staff.

2. Vehicular traffic flow will be less than that of a typical general commercial use. Also,
traffic flow created by apartments on a per unit basis is less than that created by single-
family and mobile homes per unit, The property was previously zoned for mobile home
use.

3. See attached site plan.

4. The proposed use is to build quality apartments which will enhance the integrity of the site.
Nearby areas will by no means be deteriorated.

5. The previous zoning for the property was originally for mobile home use and the currently
proposed use will be in accordance with the purpose and intent of the city’s comprehensive
plan.

6. Plans for the proposed use will be compatible with existing neighborhood character and
final plans are subject to staff review.

7. The proposed use will not adversely affect surrounding land use and will comply with ali
standards subject to staff review.

Bzt Estrte G beetsrumenst ® Pogeerty Manageneat



Page Two

The plans are subject to review and approval by city staff.

8. Under no circumstances will the proposed use be detrimental to the public health and
welfare of the city and its citizens.

9. The site is strategically located at the intersection of Henry Brown Blvd. and Liberty Hall
Road, and vehicular traffic will not be a problem given that this site will have its own
separate access point on Liberty Hall Road. It should also be noted the site’s location is on
24.8 acres of land conveniently buffered on the North and East by a large wetland which is
beautifully inhabited by live oak trees and other species of grand trees which greatly add to
the natural beauty and seclusion of the site.

10. Large oaks and grand trees will be saved. There are no historic features on the site.

I enjoyed our meeting, and greatly appreciate your input and look forward to your response,

Sincerely,

R. Gordon Dal' y

RGD/diw



HARKSDALE ROAD
7w

NI

e
S
o
A

\ATEIER R E——
’ [©] <
5

IO P IITe

LOCATION MAP
KT 0 sCAE

3 v

>
#

7773
S,

PG
ﬁ!i%ég

|

i

|
:
3
§

X ~ ELETTCA, §aX

i
§
g

®
e

\ e
......... by
SR R
NOTES. AND REFERENCES:

FRAETERTS o
2 T PROPERCY 15 oD BY AR 1 ORESTON
| 3 TOTAL AT OF T P 411 AGHES

4} THS SURVEY DOES NGT RETELECT A SOUMDARY SURVEY, BOUNDARY
IORMATION FOR DS SURVEY TAKEN FROM REFIRENCE Wo. 8 AND.
RGHTS=08-WAY FOR LERTY HALL RO AND. NENRY E, BROWN R BLYD
TAKEN FROM REFERENCE Mo, 10,

SLN SETEADNCE T FEUA 1L.00D WAP 4SD1CORSSD DATID OCTOSER 58,
2003 THE FROPERTY APPEARS 0 LIE W 11000 ZOHE AE 8 ANO FLEXD
oNE

) REFERENCE PLAT BY SAMUEL C. BETAAY HTTLED "SUBDIVISON PLAT OF
ONE PARCEL AND RESIOUAL TRACT KNOWN. AS BAR ROGE" DATED JNE
18, 2001 ANO RECORDED Wi CHARLESTON COUNTY RUC OFFICE W PLAT.
CABMET £ PAGE AR

7] ST AT BY WLUAS B WTTHELL DATED (CTORER 2 1980 00

CORDED N BLRKELEY COUNTY RUC OFTICL IN PLAT GRBNET B PACE 192,

8) JSTERONGE PLAT BY WILIG W MATOHELL DATED XY 15, 1000 M)
CORDED N BDRELEY COUNTY RMC OFFICE 1% PLAT CABINET O PAGE. 156,

¥) FEFERENGE BLAT ¥ D. £ FRANKLN DATED JULY 3, 1DB4 AND
T T BTl M v,

10) RITERENCE SCDOY PLANS FOR PROVECT 1D No. DOI8389 DATED ANE &,
2010 SHEETS 1133, 28, 26.

N\

YES COMPANEES SC LLC

S-8-5n
—

JBERTY HALL ROAD

e Fomaomy
G A

mISraE

EE GF VDA

SlIE DATA

1) PROPOSED BULDINGS ARE 12-PLEX WiTH 3 STORIES AND 3

BEDROOM UMITS. 15 PROPOSED BUDINGS W/ 12 UNITS EACH =
180 TOTAL UNITS,

| ‘ 2) PARKING COUNT: 180 UNITS x 2 PARKING SPACES/UNIY =

- 360 SPACES REQUIRED
342 SPACES. AVAILABLE

o 3) GREEN SPACE: 180 UNISS x 1000 SF/UNIT x 0.378 =
1.55 'ACRES REQUIRED

4 4) LAND AREA: 180 UNITS x 2950 SF REQUIRED/3 BR UNIT w
12,19 ACRES REQUIRED

GRAPHIC SCALE

R omane
+

i

¥

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
FOR A TRACT OF LAND OWNED BY

RAGS LLC OF CHARLESTON, TMS # 244-00-00-065
LOCATED IN BERKELEY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
DATE: AUGUST 10, 2015

FORSBERG ENGINFFRING
AND ‘SURVEYING; INC.

o7 (o 0 )

o ) B .
u%\),» SARGe X - , < v ) ;
3 ¥ /. Vo : W w N pheiivionridoohag B
v \ / LW : 5. 5% 36378

£/ rrmere U3 3 '\ e e i
[ e & 127 -~ S S ~ 4 CHARLESTON, EOUTH CARGLDIA 20417
| e )2 % N Ky r B43) 718402 TAX (843) 4714780
A A g CHVIL ENQINEERIXG, SURVEVING
2 S

2 E&wv \ . “y 7] hd AND LAND PLAXKNG

T ! / o e v v 7952
:. :
. ~ G v N




(1.

I,

MINUTES
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
NOVEMBER 29,2016 6:30 P.M.
GOOSE CREEK MUNICIPAL COURTROOM
519 N, GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD

Call to Order — Chairman Clift called the mecting to order at 6:35 p.m.

Present: Butch Clift, Jason Dillard, James Fisk, Ralph Hayes, Larry Monheit, Gerald
Stinson, Thomas Volkmar

Absent: None
Staff Present: Sarah HManson

Review of Minutes from August 30, 2016 Mecting, and October 18, 2016 Meeting

Motion: Mr. Volkmar made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Mr,
Monheit seconded,

Discussion:  There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor. (7-0)

Public Hearing — Request for a Conditional Use Permit for a proposed multi-family
development for property located at Liberty Hall Road and Henry E. Brown Blvd,,
designated as TMS#244-00-00-065.

Motion: Mr. Monheit made a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Dillard
seconded.
Vote: All voted in favor.

Chairman Clift opened the floor to Stalf. Ms. Hanson pointed out the property location. Staff
stated the propertly consists of approximately 41 acres located along Liberty Hall Road as well as
along Henry Brown Bivd. She noted the property is located adjacent to the Birch Hollow mobile
home community. Ms. Hanson also mentioned that of the 40 acres, approximately 20 acres are
considercd developable due to the presence of wetlands. She added that the property was recently
rezoned from Planned Development Mobile Home (PDMH) to General Commercial (GC). Staff
stated that when someone wants to use a property that is zoned GC for a multi-family use, a
Conditional Use Permit approval by the ZBA is required. Ms. Hanson mentioned the plans, to
date, are preliminary with revisions to meet the City’s buffer and open space requircments. Staft
specified the project will be required to go through a typical Staff review, should it be approved,
and must meet or exceed all applicable zoning requirements. She noted requirements would
consist of landscaping, land use buffering, storm water, density, and consistency with the areas
acsthetics. Ms. Hanson also mentioned any approvals or conditions granted by the ZBA would be

Page lof 5



subject to the project conforming to ordinance requirements. Ms. Hanson mentioned that the site
is especially restricted as a whole because of wetland, flood hazard zones, and a tributary that runs
through the property. She further detailed the project to include a 180-unit proposal that would
allow for the natural development along the northern boundary of the current mobile home
community and stay within the density, buffering, and parking requirements needed to meet the
zoning ordinance while also working within the natural components of the property, noting the
site plan as submitted is by no means a final site plan but rather illustrating the possible density

within the given space.

Ms. Hanson mentioned a tree survey had been submitted, as required per the zoning ordinance,
and that there are several significant (defined in the zoning ordinance as 24” or greater in diameter)
oaks located on the property. She pointed out that the property also has several flowering
dogwoods, mentioning that these are also protected as per the tree ordinance. Staff voiced concern
about the removal of these, particularly the larger oaks and has requested that the final site plan be
designed as creatively as possible to allow for as many of these trees to remain, adding mitigation
for the removal would be significant, but Staff'always prefers the mature canopy vs. a large amount
of new, smaller trees being planted per mitigation. Ms. Hanson stated that because this property
was initially zoned and intended for the development of a very large mobile home community, the
recent rezoning offers the possibility of a less dense development than the original plan. Staff
wanlted to ensure the Boards awareness that per the development agreement currently in place for
the Brickhope Plantation community, on the opposite side of Liberty Hall Road and Henry Brown
Boulevard, a total of 525 multi-family units have been approved for possible development 1.5

miles from this site.

Ms. Hanson stated that the property owner is requesting that the Board approve the multi-family
use to ensure that future owners of the property have the multi-family option available and so the
property can be marketed as such. She added that per the zoning ordinance the Board may attach
any conditions on its decision such as maximum density, site restrictions, ete. that it considers

important or imperative.

Staff stated additional concerns regarding the number of multi-family communities being
developed within the City at this time. She also added that this location is very much removed
from those currently being built and an apartment community would provide less density and much
less of an impact on the traffic and services than a significant mobile home community. Ms.
Hanson suggested the multi-family component within Briclhope could be a mix of apartments and
townhomes, but no information is currently available presently for future plans. She noted any
approval for the multi-family use would have to come before the ZBA for review as well at

Brickhope.

Staff finalized her comments by asking that any approvals be conditional upon Staff approval of
the architectural design of the complex, sufficient buffering between communities, and any other
specifics the Board may require. In addition, Staff would aslk that a maximum number of units be
specificd or that the density be governed by the ability to save as many trees defined within the
zoning ordinance as “significant” as absolutely possible; even if requiring the repositioning of
buildings, the use of low impact development standards for parking areas, the relocation of
driveways, etc. Ms. Hanson stated that in giving those conditions, indicating the area designated

Page 2 of 5



for commercial development on the Henry Brown Boulevard side and the multi-family use
reserved for the other portion of the total property, Staff has no objection to the use for multi-
family.

Chairman Clift invited a representative to speak on behalf of the multi-family. He administered
the testimony oath to all who were present to speak on behalf of or against the application.

Mr. Gordon Darby, property owner, along with Mike Ferrara introduced themselves to the Board.
Mr. Darby stated he had no additional comments to Staff, and would be happy to answer any
questions. Chairman Clift inquired with Mr. Darby on the status of preliminary plans. Mr. Darby
stated they currently have a preliminary site plan to date with approximately 180 units. He added
that the property is heavily wooded. Mr, Mike Ferrara stated that much of the buffer aligns
naturally with the highway, and will provide a nice screening. e detailed the trends for multi-
family within the arca. Mr. Ferrara stated 50% of the property cannot be developed, and mentioned
the density and the impact will be lower than the existing use. Mr. Volkmar outlined the specifics
the Board is required to consider, and addressed the type of buffering to be used. Mr. Darby
explained the plans will meet, within reason, what the City of Goose Creek requires. Mr. Volkmar
addressed the criteria to be met. There was discussion in regards to the land use and impact on
traffic, and specifics to be required. Mr. Darby mentioned apartments have management, unlike
single family homes.

Chairperson Clift opened the floor for anyone to speak in favor of the multi-family unit. There
was none, Chairperson Clift opened the floor for anyone to speak against the multi-family unit.
Ms. Julie Greer, of Birch Hollow, spoke in opposition of the request. Ms. Greer stated concerns
for the development, parking, traffic and safety of the area. She added concerns of transient
residents, having only one access to the neighborhood, traffic volume increasing, along with
current flooding issucs. Mr. Dillard inquired if Ms. Greer had a petition to speak for the other
residents. Ms. Greer did not. There was discussion about access and egress into the existing
neighborhood, and discussion aboul a separate entrance for this development. Mr. Dillard stated
his understanding for the concerns as presented by Ms. Greer. Mr. Ferrara stated they are trying
(o establish a good development with a separate access, and feels it will benefit the community.

Chairman Clift swore in Mr. Tim Burke, and Mrs. Robin Burke. Mrs. Burke stated favor for an
apartment community, and the process for a Conditional Use Permit. She inquired about the

quality of the apartments.

Chairman Clift opened the floor to Staff to summarize the request. Ms. Hanson detailed the
substantial buffer localed between the mobile home park and the proposed apartment complex,
and added that Mr. Darby has received permission from SCDOT to incorporate a separate access
to the community off Liberty [all Rd. She noted the parking regulations, and the approved uses
for a commercial zoning classification.

Mr. Tim Burke expressed concerns for traffic and traffic lights in this area. Mr. Monbheit directed
Mr. Burke to inquire with SCDOT. Mr. Burke also expressed concerns [or lighting and the

condition of the existing sidewalks.

Page 3 of 5



Patian

PanN

Mr, Monheit made a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Volkmar seconded. All voted in
favor,

There was a discussion about reserving the existing tree line, buffer areas, and the existing natural
resources with 24” hardwoods and flowering species to be saved,

Mr. Monheit made a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Dillard seconded. All voted in favor.

Mr. Darby noted the existing trees and the process of clearing.
Mr. Volkmar made a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Hayes seconded. All voted in favor.

There was discussion about tasking Staff to determine the percentage of existing trees to retain,
substantial structural buffers, and preliminary site plan approval. Chairman Clift suggested adding
the following language to the motion; the project must meet or exceed the open space requirement
per the ordinance, meet or exceeds the aesthetics of apartment complexes being built in the City,
and the rest of the property be reserved for commercial use only.

Motion: Mr. Volkmar made a motioned to approve the application for a Conditional
Use Permit for new construction of a multi-family project on the property
located at Liberty Hall and Henry Brown Boulevard, conditional upon the
project meeting the following conditions in accordance with Section
151.171 of the code of ordinances of the City of Goose Creek: having found
that the application satisfied the thirteen criteria that was discussed previous
for the conditional use permit as outlined in Section 151.171(c) of the
zoning ordinance, the approval is subject to the condition that 50% of the
healthy significant trees and natural resources as identified in the City tree
ordinance be maintained, conditional upon 180 units being approved,
conditional upon substantial structural buffers being conslructed with
regard to the adjacent residential properties, conditional upon it meets or
exceeds the aesthetics of the apartments being built in the City at this time,
and conditional upon the rest of the buildable portions of the property be
reserved for commercial development, and the access/egress is not on
Barksdale. Mr, Hayes secconded.

Discussion:  There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor.

Chairman Clift stated the Board had approved the conditional use permit.
IV. Comments from the Board

There was discussion about needs for security for meetings. Mr. Dillard made a motion to
request security be provided during meetings. Mr. Hayes seconded. All voted in favor.

Paged ot 5



V. Comments from Staftt

Ms. Hanson thanked the Board for the conditions as motioned. There was discussion about
upcoming and current multi-family development, and the review process. Staff mentioned a map
to be developed showing all apartment communities. There was a brief discussion in regards to
conditions for future approvals, Staff mentioned the intentions for training. Ms. Hanson also
outlined the existing tree ordinance and the vested rights law.

VI, Adjournment

Mr. Volkmar made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Monheit seconded. All voted in favor.
The meeting ended at or about 8:07 p.m.

Buteh Clift, Chairman

Date: e , 2017

Page 5 of §



	darby 120180511
	darby 220180511
	darby 320180511
	darby 320180511_2018051114263000

